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URITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTEREN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SQUTHERN DIVISION

ERIC DOWDY-EL, AVERIS X. WILSON, FILE NO:
JAMES HOLLY, MUJAHID LATIF,

on behalf of themsslves and

all others similarly situated HON.

Plaintiffs,

LE-

PATRICA L. CARUSO, in her eofficial
capacity as Director of The Michigan
Department of Corrections anmd

DAVE BURNETT, inm hiz official capacity

ag Correctiomal Facilities Administration
Special Activities Coerdinater,

Defendants

VERIFIED COMPLAINT

PLAINTIFFS, who are believers and practitioners of the
Islamic amd Christian Religions, incarcerated in the Michigan
Department of Corrections (MDOC),currently at the G. Rebert
Cotton Correctiomal Facility, 3510 N. Elm Street, Jacksen,
Michigam 49201-8877, present this 42 USC §1983 Civil Rights
Cemplaint against Patrica L. Caruse, Director of The Michigan
Department of Corrections, and Dave Burnett, Correctional
Facilities Administrationa Special Activities Coordinator
(CFA), located at the Grandview Plaza Bldg., P.0. Box 30003,
Lansing, Michigan 48909; for violation of Sectien 3 of The
Religieus Land Use and Iastitutiomalized Persans Act 42 USC
§2000cc.
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CAUSE OF ACTION

Pursuant te The Religious Land Use And Iastitutionalized
Persons Act 42 USC § 2000cc-2 (a) a person may assert a
violation of this chapter as a claim or defense in a judicial
proceeding and obtain appropriate relief againat a government.
Standing to assert a claim or defense wunder this sectioen
shall be governed by the general rules of standing under
Article III of the United States Conrstitution, Defendants'
refusal to change the policy governiag religious beliefs
and practices of prisoners brings about this cause of actien

in this Honorable Court,

JURISDICTION ARND VERUE

This court has aubject matter Juriadiction over this
cause of action pursuant to 28 USC 51331 (a) (b)) in that
this action arises wunder the Constitution of the United
States; and purswant to 28 USC 81343 (a) (3) plaintiff's
seek redress of their civil rightas viaolations wunder 42 USC
§1983,

This court has jurisdiction to grant declaratory aad
injunctive relief pursuant to 28 USC 2201 aand 2202, and rule

52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

1. By creating, approving amd enforcing Section CC.
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of Policy Directive 05,03,150 entitled Religious Beliefs
And Practices of Prisoners (Exhibit A}, therein restricting
plaintiffas/priseners from being released frowm work and school
assignments to attend religious services/meetings; defendants
are depriving plaiatiffs/prisoners of the right to attend
their Holy Day, Juma Prayer, Congregational Prayer, or Sabbath
Services/Meetings. The defendants’ restriction serve no
compelling governmeat dintereat, and, if it did, said
restriction is not the least restricted means by which to

achieve that interest.

2, Defendants failure to provide Halal Meals for
prisoners of the Islamic Religion, as they provide Kosher
Meals for prisoners of the Jewish Religion, and Special
Religious Diet Meals for prisoners of the Buddhist Religion
deprives the 1Islamic plaintiffs/prisoners from practicing
a very important aspect of their religion, Said reatriction
serves no compelling government interest, nor would it be
the least restrictive means by which to achieve that interest
if there was one. And said restriction violates the Egual

Protection Clause of the U.S, Constitutien.

3. Defendants enfercement of Section GG, of Policy
Directive 05.03,150, entitled Religious Beliefs And Practices
of Prisoners (EBxhibit B), deprives plaintiffs/prisoners of
the right to address each other by names or titles prescribed

by their religion, anad serves no compelling government
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intereat, and, if it did, it would not be the least

regtrictive means by which to achiave that interast,

4, The defendants refusal to allow plaintiffa/prisoners
toe wear their religious medallions, pins and badges im the
open, serves no compelling government interest, nor would
it be the least restrictive means by which to achieve that

intereat if one existed.

5. The defendants refusal to allow prisoners to receive
or purchase perfumed oils, denies the plaintiffs/prisoners
of the Islamic Religion the right to practice a very easential
practice of the religion, and serves no compelling government
interest, and, if it did, it would not be the least
regtrictive wmeans by which to achieve that interest if one

existed.

6. The defeadants enforcement of Section XX, of Palicy
Directive 05 .03 .150,  eatitled Religious Beliefs And
Practices of Prisoners (Exhibit C) denies Religious Special
Meals (banquets) to all other religious groups besides those
of the Jewish Religion/Faith who are permitted to have a
Pagaover BSedar, serves no compelling government interest,
nor would 1t be the least restrictive means by which to

achieve that interest if one existed.

7. The defendants refusal te allow members of The
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Moorish Science Teaple of America, Inc,, & legally chartered
religions organization to purchase Nationality Cardas with
the money it receives froam The Prigsoner Benefit ¥Fund and
the refusal to allow the members of The Moorish Science Temple
of America, Inc., to receive donrnations of Nationality Cards,
deprives those plaintiffs/prisoners who are wembers of The
Mooriah Science Temple of America, Inc., a Islamic
Organization from observing and practicing a very essential
part of their religion and serves no compelling interest,
and if it did, it would not be the least restrictive means

by which to achieve that interest if one exiated.

8, The defendants refusal to allow plaintiffa/prisoners
to wear religious head gear, daily, in the open, serves no
compelling goverament interesat, and if it did, aaid
restriction would net be the leaat restrictive meana by which

to achieve that interest.

By mail and a grievance these issues have been addressed
te the officials that develop, approve and oversee the
religiouas policy and programs of The Michigan Department
of Corrections, defendants Patrica L, Caruse, and Dave
Burnett. Letter to defendant Dave Burnett is marked Exhibit
D and D part 2, his response is marked Exhibit D part 3.
Grievance to Michigan Department of Corrections Office of
Prisoner Affaira against defendant Dave Burnett is marked

Exhibit E and E part 2, Letter to defendant Patrica L. Caruso
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is marked Exhibit F sent via Certified Mail Article Number
7004 1350 0003 3649 0371 and signed for by Jeremy Hall, Mail
& Delivery Services, Agent For State of Michigan on Feb,

14, 2006, response to that letter is marked Exhibit G,

RELIEF SOBGHT

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs seek Declaratory Judgement amd
Tnjunctive Relief as such:
Issue a declaratory judgment stating that:

1. The Defendant(s) actions in placing the said
regtrictions on the religiouws beliefs and practices of the
plaintiffs/prisoners are a violation of the First and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Conatitution and
The Religious Land Use And Institutionalized Persoans Act

42 USC §2000cc.

Isasue an injunction directing Defeandant(s) as such:

1. Plaintiffs/prisoners must be allowed to bhe released
from work and school assignments to attend their Holy Day,
Juma Prayer, Congregational Prayer,and Sabbath Day
Services/Meetings,

2. Plaintiffs/prisoners who are of the Ialamic
Religion/Faith mnst be provided with Halal Meals that conform
to the dietary requirements of The Islamic Religion/Faith,

3. Plaintiffs/prisoners must be allowed to address
each other by names or titles prescribed by their religion,

without fear of punishment, harassment or imtimidation,
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4. Plaintiffs/prisoners muat be alloved to wear their
religious medalliona in the open, outside their clothing.

5. Plaintiffa/prisoners of the Islamic Religion/Faith,
must be allowed to receive and purchase perfumed oils.

6. Plaintiffs/prisoners aust be allowed to have a
Religious Special Meal (banquets) to celebrate a sagential
holiday, event, etc., in the sgame manner that the Jewish
Prisoners are allowed to have the Passover Seder.

7. Those ©plaintiffs/prisoners who are members of The
Moorish Science Temple of America, Tne., a Tslamic
Organization, must be alleved to purchase supplies of
Nationality Cards with the money they receive from the
Prisoner Benafit Fund and receive donations of Nationality
Cards, from officials of The Moorish Science Temple of
America, Inec,

8. Plaintiffs/prisonera wmust be allowed to wear their

religious head gear daily ian the open.

Defendants have a duty to permit plaintiffs/prisomera
to practice their religion/faith in accordance with the
beliefs and practices of their religion that are not a threat
to safety and security. Dafeadants acting under the Color
of State Law have breached that duty to plaintiffs/prisocners,
thereby creating the violation of The Religious Land Use

And Tuatitutiemalized Peraeas Act 42 USC § 2000cc-3.

JURY DEMARD
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Pursuant to Rule 36{a)} (b) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure plaintiffs are requesting a trial by jury in the

above entitled action,

Defendants nor any ageant for the defendants, should
be allowed to take any retaliatory actions against plaintiffs
who represent the class, for filing this action in this

Honorable Court,

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs wunder the penalty of perjury,
hereby deposes and state that all the statements contained
in this complaint are true to the best of their informationm,

knowledge and belief,

Respectfully Submitted,

IN PRO SE QQ
Eric Dowdy-EL No. 139170 Date: {]. 3- O(D'

qu,ﬂle {,LJ!J’W\ Date:‘:f'z_})‘ 'fjé?

ﬁveris X, Wilson No. 416601

flomn B HuAAy/

mes Holly No. 216282 Date: L—i‘— 3 -O(o

o

No. 2151 Date: k{-‘;—oé
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In Level IV, ¥ and VI, group religious services and activities shall have in-room staff
supervision at all times. In Level Il and 11, every effort shall he made to have in-room staff
supervision when a religious service is being led by a prisoner assistant pursuant to
Paragraph GG. In all other cases, the Warden or TRV Manager, as appropriate, shall
determine the need for in-room. staff supervision for group services and activilies. However,
staff must be readily available in the area when in-room staff supervision is not required. Staff
providing in-room supervision shall remain in the room where the service or activity is being
conducted during the entire service or activity. To ensure that prisoners are engaging only in
conduct appropriate to the practice of the religion, staff providing in-room supervision shall
listen to and watch those attending the service or activity. This supervision shall be as
unabirusiva as possible, consistent with custody and security controls.

»/ sacred are treated with respect and appropriate care.
/,O AA,

BB, When altending group religious services or activities, prisoners shall engage only in conduct
appropriate to the practice of the religion. Prisoners shalt not guard or control, or position
themselves so as to appear {o be guarding or controlling, the entrance to or exit from the
religious service or activity. Militaristic type behavicr (e.g., saluting each other; marching) shall
nol be pemitted, Failure to comply with these requirements may result in the prisoner being

" required to leave the area or result in termination of the service or activity. ‘

CC.  Prisoners shall not be released from work or school assignments to attend group religious
services or, activities, consistent with restrictions on attending other personal interest activities.
Religious services and activities should he scheduled when the majority of prisoners have
leisure time (e.q., evening and weekend hours). If resources permit, additional services and
activities may be scheduled to accommodate those prisoners who are normally on a work or
school assignment when other. prisoners have leisure time. Chaplains shall be available at the
facility when the majority of services and activities are scheduled.

O DD.  The Warden, FOA Regional Administrator or designee may reschedule any group religious
service or activity at histher facility, or restrict the size of the group attending religious services
or activities, for custody and security reasons.

Additional CFA Reguirements “‘JU I I UN LAW Ll BRARY

EE. Group religious services and activities shall be offered only for religious groups recognized by
the Department. Frisoners shall be permitted to attend only the group religious services and
activities offered for the religion s/he has designated in writing as his/her religious affillation,
except that attendance at such activities by a prisoner in Level VI shall be subject io the
appraval of the Warden, Group religious services and aclivilies for prisoners in segregation
shall be offered only as set forth in PD 04.05.120 "Segregation Standards”.

FF. The Warden may suspend religious group services and activities if holding the service or
activity would constituie a threat to the order and security of the institution. If a Warden
suspends group religious services or aclivities, it shall be reported through the appropriate
chain of command to the CFA Spetial Activities Coordinator.  Group religious services and
activities may not be suspended for more than one week without authorization from the
appropriate RPA and notification to the CFA Special Activities Coordinator.

GGE.  The institutional chaplain may approve a prisoner to temporarily assist in leading a group
religious service only if the chaplain is not theologicatly qualified or ecclesiastically permitted to
lead the service and there are no qualified outside volunteers nearby whe are available to lead
the service. In such cases, in-room staff supervision shall be provided as set forth In
Paragraph AA. Prisoners acting as temporary assistants fo the chaplain shall not be
recognized by courtesy titles {e.g., Minister, Priest, Reverend, Imam, Padre, Father, Sisler,

@. Brother, Grand Sheik) in the institution; they also shall not represent themseives 10 members

EXHIBLT A
%

EYYTRIT B
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of the public, staff or other prisoners with such titles.

Institutional chaplains shall maintain records of attendance at group religious services but shali
not include those records in a prisoner's Central Office, Record Office or Counselor flle.

RELIGIOUS MATERIALS

Ju.

KK.

LL.

MM.

NN.

Prisoners are allowed to receive religious reading materdal through the mail and, in CFA, from
the institutional chaplain, subject to PD 04.07.112 *Prisoner Personal Property”, PD 05.03.118
"Prisoner Mail* and PD 06.04.105 “Speclal Alternative Incarcaration Program”. This includes
reading materials about a religious group not granted recognition by the Department.
Instifutional chaplains shall ensure that religious reading material from a variety of religious
groups is available for prisoner use.

In addition to religious reading material, prisoners are allowed to possess personal refigious
property which are necessary to the practice of the prisoner’s religion unless the itern presents
a threat to the custody and securlty of the facility, as determined by the CFA Deputy Director
and subject to PD 04.07.112 “Prisoner Personal Property” and PLD 06.04.105 *Special
Alternative Incarceration Program”. Attachments A and B identifies personal religious property
authorized by the CFA Deputy Director for prisoners who are members of a religious group
recognized by the Department. Only religious property identified on the attachments shall be
permitied. The altachments also identify restrictions on the possessmn and use of such

e COTTON LAW LIBRARY

Prisoners in a CFA institution or a TRV may possess personal religious property that has not
already baen autharized by the CFA Deputy Director only with approval of the CFA Deputy
Director. Such requests from prisoners must be submitied & reguest in writing to the Warden,
TRV Manager or designee, as appropriate, and include a description of the religlous item
along with an explanation of its significance fo the prisoner's designated religion. The
Warden, TRV Manager or designee shall forward the request and any supporting documents
fo the CFA Special Activities Coordinator through the appropriate chain of command. The
CFA Special Activities Coordinator shall present the material to the CAC for review as nesded
pncr to submlssmn to the CFA Deputy Director.

i The CFA beputy Dlrentnr shali make the final decision as to whether the rehgmus itemn will be

approved based on whether it is necessary to the practice of the prisoner's religion and
whether possession of the item would pose a threat to the custody and security of the facility.
The decision whether the item is necessary to the praclice of the prisoner's designated religion
shall be based on any recommendation received from the CAC. . The Warden, TRV Manager
ar designes, as appropriste, shall be advised of the final decision; The Warden TRV Manager
or designes shall notify the prisoner.

If a prisoner in a CFA institution or a TRV changes his/her dasignated religion, any religious
itemns, other than reading material In histher possesslon, that are not necessary to the practice
of the prisoner's newly designated religion shall be considered contraband. Contraband in a
CFA institution shall be disposed of as set forth in PD 04.07.112 "Prisoner Personal Property”.

Wardens shall authorize vendors from which priscners ‘may purchase religious reading
material and other approved religious materials for each religous group recognized by the
Department. Wardens of institutions housing prisoners who are not members of a recagnized
religious group but who are approved to possess personal religious proparty, in addition to
reading material, by the CFA Deputy Director also shell authorize vendors for those property
items. In CFA, prisoners may purchase approved personal religious property other than
reading material only through the institution from authorized vendors in accordance with
PD 04.07.112 “Prisoner Personal Property”; religious reading material may be purchased as
set forth in PD 05.03,118 “Prisoner Mall". Religious property, including reading material, in a

o
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QQ.

CFA institution is subject to the retail value limit set forth in PD 04.07.112 “Prisoner Fersonal
Property”. ‘

Prisoners in @ corrections center may possess additional materials of religious significance
that do not pose a custody and security concern within the facility, as approved by the
appropriate Manager. Questions. regarding the religious significance. of an item shall be
referred to the CFA Special Activiies Coardinator,

RELIGIOUS MENUS/MEALS COTI-ON LAW LIBRARY

PP,

QaQ..

RR.

55

Uy,

The regular diet menu shall be posted a minimum of one week in advance in all facilities at
which meals are provided to prisoners to permit ohservance of any religious dietary
restrictions. Prisoners shall be permitied to abstain from any foods that violate their religious
tenats. Non-meat entrees shall be available as set forth in PD 04.07.100 “Offender Meals™,

Adequate menu substitutions shall be available to prisoners in all facilities at which meals are
provided to meest necessary religious dietary restrictions. Any questions as fo whether a menu
substitution is required shall be referrad to the CFA Special Activiies Coordinator for
resolution.

The CFA or FOA Deputy Director or designes may authorize the development of a separate
menu o meet the necessary religious dietary restrictions of a prisoner. Such menus shall
meet the minimum nutritional standards set forth in PD 04.07.100 “Offender Meals”. The
appropriate Deputy Director or designee shall have final approval of such menus and shall
determing at which facilities the reals will be offered. Kosher meals shall be provided in CFA
institutions as set forth in OF 05.03.150-A “Kosher Meal Program™.

The Manager of the Food Service Section, CFA, shall maintain a list of approved religious
menus and the facilities at which the meals are offered. The list shall be distributed to all
RPAs and Wardens and to the CFA Special Activities Coordinator, for FOA menus and
facilities, the list shall be distributed to the FOA Deputy Director or designee.

A prisoner may eat from @ religious menu only with approval of the CFA Special Activities
Coordinator. Approval shall be granted only if it is necessary. to. the practice of the prisaner's
designated religion. To request approval, the prisoner must submit a written request to the
Warden, TRV Manager, or designee, as appropriate, who shall obtain information regarding
the prisoner's request and religious beliefs prior to referring the request to the CFA Special
Activities Coordinator. The CFA Special Activities Coordinator shell notify the Warden, TRV
Manager or designee, as appropriate, of the decision; the Warden or TRV Manager shall
ensure that the prisoner is notified. A prisoner whose request is denied shall not be aliowed to
submit another request to eat from that raligious. menu for at least one year.

A prisoner approved to eat from a religious menu shall be provided appropriate meals within &
reasonable time after the approval. In CFA, the prisoner shall be transferred to an institution
offering the meals, if necessary. Once the meals are provided, the prisoner shall not be
allowed to eat from. the regular menu. The prisoner shall continue to be provided meals from
the religious menu except as set forth in Paragraphs VV and WW.

A prisoner approved to eat from a religious menu must notify the Warden in writing if s/he no
lorger wants. to eat from that menu. The approval shall be rescinded upon receipt of the
request,

A prisoner approved to eat from a religious menu shall have that approval rescinded if s/he
eats, or has in his/her possesslon, any food item that violates a tenet of his/her designated
religion. The approval shall be rescinded only after a hearing is conducted pursuant to
Administrative Rule 791.3310 to establish the basis for that removal. A prisoner may reapply
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to eat from a religious menu no sooner than 60 calendar days after approval is rescinded the
first time and no sooner than one year after approval is rescinded a second time. A prisoner
may reapply io eat from a religious menu only with approval of the CFA Deputy Director if
apptoval has been rescinded more than twice.

XX, Fursuant 1o court order, an annual FPassover Seder shall be conducted at the Southern
Michigan Correctional Facility (JMF) and/or the Parnall Correctional Facility (8MT) under the
direction of the CFA Special Activities Coordinator. The Seder shall be conducted in
accordance with the courl order and this policy. Only prisoners who designated Judaism as
their religious affiiation shall be permitied to attend the Seder. The Warden shall determine
necessary custody supervision, consistent with requirements set forth in this policy.

YY. Prisoners shall be permitted to observe religious fasts that are necessary to the practice of
their rallgion, as approved by the CFA Special Activities Coordinator. A prisoner or group of
prisoners who wants to observe a religious fasl that has not already been approved by the
CFA Special Activities Coordinator must submit a written request to do so to the Warden, FOA
Regional Administrator or designee, as appropriate, which shall include information regarding
the religion’s beliefs and practices. The Warden, FOA Regional Administrator or designee
shall refer the request and supporting documents to the CFA Special Activities Coordinator
through the appropriate chain of command for approval. The CFA Special Activities
Coordinator shall present the material to the CAC for additional review, if needed. Approval
chall be granted only ¥ the fast is hecessary to the practice of a bona fide religion and
observance of the fast would not pose a threat to the order and security of the facility. The
CFA Special Activities Coordinator shall ensure RPAs, Wardens and TRV Managers are
notified of approved religious fasts, as necessary.

ZZ. Special religious meals and food items shall be provided to prisoners oniy as set forth in this
section. This does not apply to food items that may be sold in the prisoner store pursuant to
FD 04.02.130 "Prisoner Store” or provided 1o prisoners as religious sacraments.

cLerey anp reuaous vownteers (YT TON LAW LIBRA Y

ABA. Al prisoners shall have access to members of the clergy as set forth in this policy, including
clergy for a religious group which has not been granted recognition by the Department. For
purposes of this policy, “ciergy” is defined as a leader of a religious organization or entity such
as a church, mosque or synagogue, or a person who has been granted clergy. status by a
recognized religion. It does not include anyone who is self-ordained or designated as clergy
by a prisoner.

BBB. Clergy shall be permitted to respond to the religious and spiritual needs of a prisoner who
requests assistance, consistent with Department policles and proceduras. Clergy may keep
pastoral confidences intact except when withheld information would endanger the custody and
security of the facility or the community, including the health and safety of members of the
public, staff or prisoners.

CCC. CFA prisoners shall be allowed visits from clergy and outreach volunteers as set forth in
PD 05.03.940 “Prisoner Visiting”, 3Al prisoners shall be allowed clergy visits pursuant to
PD 06.04.105 “Special Alternative Incarceration Program”. TRV prisoners shall be allowed
clergy visits as scheduled by the TRV Manager. Clergy may bring into the visiting room or
area a copy of their religious writings {e.g, Bible, Quran, Koran, Rabbl's Manual, Prayer. Book,
Service Book) for their use during the visit. The religious writings shall be subject 1o search,

DDD. The Warden or TRY Manager, as appropriate, may permnit a qualified religious voluniear to
conduct group religious services and aclivilies for religious groups rtecognized by the
Departmant. Religious volunteers are required to have ecclesiastical endorsement from their
religious authority and be approved to provide volunteer services pursuant o PD 03.02.105

EXHIBIT C

4
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Fric M. Powdy F1 No: 139170
. Rohert Cotton Correctional Facility
11910 N, Elm Street
Jackson, Michigan 49201-3377

October 23, 2005

Mr, Dave Burnett, CFA Special Activities Coordinator
Michigan Department of Corrections

Grandview Plazs Bldg.

2.0, Box 3NNN3

Lansing, Michigan 48700

Mr. Burnett,

T come to you on hehalf of the memhers of The M,S,T.0F A and other similar situated
prisoners seeking a unlderstanding on why the MO0 has placed many restrictiona an the
religious practices of not only the members of Te M,9,T, OF A,, hut a1l religiouns
aroups.

Sir, recently we learned that we will not he allowed tn receive donations of Narionality
Cards from The Home Office or Officials of The M,S,T. OF A., therehy not allowine a
new memher who joins The M.S.T. of A,, to receive his or her card at rhe rFime they join
the temple; which has heen the established practice in The M.S5.T. of A., since it was
founded in 1913 A.D,, by Prophet Nohle Drew Ali.

sir, as you know from your years of service as a Chaplain st various facilities of The
MDOC, that we have always heen allowed to issue a Nationality Card ro a new member. at
the time they join the temple and that this practice in no way is a threat to the safety
or security of any institution, Now lor the MDOC to require a new member to purchase
his or her card from the Mome Office, is s cleaver way to place a burden on the practice
of our religion.

Mr. Burnett, we ask that you and the Chaplain's Advisory Board review this restriction,
that we have been told that you have stated is supported or brought on by PD N5.03.150,

Religions Reliefs and Practices of Prisoners. And rhat youu also revisit and 13t the
other restricrions that have been placed on memhers of religious groups such aa:

f. Not being allowed to he released from work or school En  attend religious
moetings/services.
7. Yot being allowed ro wear religious headacar openly and daily.

1. Vor. being allowed s park free kitchen in the manner of a Yosher YVitchen rhe MIOQ
provides for memhers of the Jewish Fairh,

4. MNob being allowed to have Religious Special Meals.

3. Not heing allowed o openly wear religious pins/symbols in the open.

Extier B
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h. Not heing allowed to purchase religious oils and remedies.

Mr. Burnett, what has heen listed are aenuine cnncerns that need to he re-visited
TRl e £l : 1 3 - 7
corrected, Please allow the religious groups tn follow their Pranhet's Instructions,

Peace

/%’\50 & \@\U&WIQD

Brother Eric M, Dowdy [l
No, 139170

cc:  Bro. R, McDowell Bey, G3.G.
IFile

EXHt & D

aned
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Movember 3, 2005

Eric Dowdy-Fl # 139170
ICF - 3300 N. Elm Road
Jackson, M1 49201

Dear Mr. Dowdy-ElL:

You asked about several issucs regarding the practices of the Moorish Science Tempte of America. | will
try to address them individually.

You are correct in understanding that ptisoners are not allowed to be released from work and school to
attend religious activities. The Department has no interest in changing this policy. In the community, [olk
generally are not released from work and school responsibilities to attend religious activities. We maintain
Ihat same standard. Facilities arc encouraged to schedule religious activities during times when maost
prisoners are availabie to attend. ‘

You are also correct in understanding thal prisoners are not allowed to wear either their headgear or their
religious pins and badges openly and daily. Again, the Department has no interest in changing this policy.
You arc allowed to wear your religious head gear at services and on the way to and from services, You are
not required 10 wear your crown at all times. Your ping and badges are allowed [or your benefit, Wearing
them under the clothing serves the purpose of keeping your religion close to you. '

Again, special religious meals and oils are not required for the practice of your religion. The Department
has no interest in changing its policies regarding these issues. The Nationality Card is considered personal
property. Prisoners may purchase and possess a card as allowed by policy.

You raise the issuc of a pork-free kitchen. It is noted that pork is rarcly served, Fusthermore, prisorers can
select the non-meat entree at any meal that pork is scrved. 1 understand that being able to sclect an
atternative meal is not the same as having a pork-free kitchen. However, the Department is not prepared W
set up pork-free kitchens.

You scem to be aware that these Depariment practices-and policies are not specific to members of the
Moorish Science Temple of America. All prisoners are covered by the same Policy Directives and
Operating Procegdures. All prisoners arc treated the same in regards to these issues. 1 encourage you 1o
continue 16 cooperate with statt regarding them.

5 incerel_’y,r

Mave J. By ‘I tr, Special Activities Coordinator
Correctiphal Facilities Administration
{  Debrg Scutr, Operations Manager
i Doug Vashinder, ICF Warden
~.Patl Young, JCF Chaplain
File
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 48354247 1094

PRISONER/PAROLEE GRIEVANCE FORM ; CSI-2474
Date Received at Step T Grievance Tentifiors L1t 1 1 1 1 b v 10 by 11

g the gricvance

Library

Institution Ddtcof Inmdem Tnday"?. Dalc

i R [ A 11734008

Name {print first, last)

R hawdy

ey, 2, e

What attempt did you make to resolve (his issue prior to writing this grievance? On what date?

Ifnone, explain why. 1o 1ate sy fated Serater TR aldraviet tie izages of  this

rdevanes Br @il 4 Tl awe Uuinelr, Y Toe jal Aetivat Lew o 1natar,

Statc problem clearly. Use separate grievance form for each issue. Additional pages, using plain papcr, may be used.
Four copies of each page and supporting documents must be submitied with this form. The grievance must be submitted
to the Grievance Coordinator in accordance with the time limits of OF 03.02.130). T crtevanes fa Godae
Thbal o aajast M, Miee Tarmed t L Y Paapial Ackdu ity ar Caor T{aatar Tor htg refaaal ta
canyenn the TRgnlatan' Ylydaary Caart Tap the paviewisg sat oraenral oot e LGE X Tl R WS B
Plave D wn e abeaeranr o thbs ariavanes,  whien que haen aTyead g e Tat el
Tractbeen a7 thyae spbeyant anl o arher wmalaps af Vb adegg O
el rewsnaga Toatrer taped Clge, 0O e b gy s fagant Uil et racwaiya gqabil 1 B AR S
oo Tk Claarty awtates e Teenartoanab ko e feediew 0, phianan ira aaYioea pasnr Hia
Ehese annes’, TRis ariavear aliovss 1w reatrbet fams ol et e e Abearhuent re this
cEravaace are s Tirset wialation of The Telfsinas Lant “ae and Inatitutionalized “ersogs
At A7 UL W Eﬁ'ﬂkc»"ﬁ, FReeqoe 00 P il boaie R A e b i uiedsaraia it IR e st
PUothey R0, they wanald aal e e el fembriet fes atiar Sty wttren ba gevdsws Pt
Coapelliag aaveranest dnterest, which 68 the lswful rojuireseat of thim sety which in
May of 1905, The Uaited States Suprese Cnert in Cotter V¥ Gilkiases 0,7, %o, 730077,
R/0% ruled to be Facilally Valtd nder The Satablisawment Canae.

Fennn ey T AS 0T pmn 1,

Rk THE ATTACORINT

[k
T ]

. ¥ Pg ;
Grievants Si-,namﬁﬁ
i

RESPONSE (Gricvant Interviewed? D Yes l:] No  If No, give cxplanation. If resolved, cxplain resolution.)

Respondent's Signature Daiz Reviewer's Signature Date
Respondent’s Name (Print) Working Title Reviewers Name (Print) Working Title
Date Remurned 1o "1 If resolved at Step I, Gricvant sign here.

Girievant: Resolution must be described above, Gricvant's Signature Date

DISTRIBUTION: Whiwe, Green, Canary, Pink--Process 1o Step One; Goldenrod--Grievant

CXH BT E
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The restrictions that should be 1ifted gret ‘

1. The Moorsih Science Temple of America, Inc. Nationality Cards should be allewed to
be iwsued to & new member at the time he joins the Temple, which has been the practice
since the M.8.T, of A,, has been recognized by the Department of Corrections,

Donations of the Nationaslity Cards from Officials of The M,3,T.of A., should be allawed
and we should be allowed to purchase a supply of Nationality Carda with the PBF Allotments
ve receive, so that we can continue to practice our religion according the Customs &
of our Religion as taught to us , by our Holy and Divine Prophet, Noble Draw Ali,

2. We should be sllowed to be releaged from work or school to attend Religious Meetings,

3, We should be allowed to wear religious pina/Symbols, etc., in the open not having
to conceal thei as if they sre something shameful. . )

4, Follwgrs of the Religion of Islamism/Tslam should be allowed a pork free kitchen and
Halal Food, in the same manaer that the Jewish Prisoner are afforded Kosher Food, prepared
in Pork free areas,

5, We should be allowed to have m Religious Special Meal to celebrate Our Holy and Divine
Prophets' Birthday,

6., We ashould not restricted from referring to ourselves by names or titles which are
a part of our religion,

BH Gr e

FarT 2
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Fric M, Dowdy T1 Vg: 19170
. Rohert fintton Torrectional Facility
510 N. Flm Street
Jackson, Michigan 477018377

February 10, 2006

Ms. Patricia L. Caruso, Director
Michigan Department of Corrections
irandview Plaza Rldg, :

P.0, Box 30003

Langing, Mi. A4RO00

Dear Ms, Caruso,

[ come to you on hehalf of myself and all other similarly situated prisoners; seeking
your assistance in correcting and removing some of the restrictions that have heen placoed

on prisonera and religious groups, relating to their heliefs and nractices as defined
hy PD N5 N3 150,

On Octoher 23, 25, T sent a letter to Mr. DNave .1, Rurnett, Special Activities
Coordinator, CFA, asking him to convene Lhe Chaplain's Advisory Board (or the purpose
of reviewing and removing some of the restrictions that have heen placed on prisoners
and religious group's practices of their religious holiefs. ®estrictions such as:

I. Prisoners not being allowed to lecave work or school assignments to attend religious
meet. ings,

2, Prisoners who are followers of the Islamic Religion not afforded HYalat Food in the
same manner as the Jewish and Buddhist prisoners are given mesls that conform to their
religious beliefs.

3. Prisoners not be allowed to wear their relijious medallions in the apen.
4. The restriction of only allowing a religious special meal to the Jewish Prisoners.

7, The restriction of not being allowed to call ourselves by the names or titles which
are a part of our religious beliefs and practices.

5. The restriction of not allowing the members of The Moorish Science Temple of America,
Inc., to receive donations of WNationality Cards from outside OFfficials of The M,S,T,
of A., and the restriction of not allowing us to purchase a supply of said cards with
the funds we receive from the PHF, therehy restricting us from heing allowed to Follow
a practice of our religion, to issue the said card to a new memher at the time, that
said new memher joins The M,S,T, of A,

7. The restriction not allowing prisoners to receive or purchasc perfumed oils.

EXH AT 7
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[n his response letter dated Novemher 3, 2905, which [ did not receive a copy of until
Nov, 17, 2005, Mr. Burnett stated that the Department has no desire to change its polices
regarding these matters.

On Nov, 24, 2005 T sent a grievance against Mr, RBurnett in resards to this matter to
the Michigan Department of Corrections, Prison Affairs Nffice, as of this Adate, [ have
not received any response or acknowledament of the grievance. The said srievance was
gent via ",%, Mail,

I' now come to you, asking you to review ant lift the aforementioned restrictions. The
said restrictions are a violation of The Religious Land 'se and Tnstitutionalized Persons
Act, 42 USC & 2000cc-3, these restrictions scrve no compelling sovernment interest and
if they did , they would not he the least restrictive means hy which to achieve that
compelting goveroment intcrest, which is the lawful requirement of this act: which in
May of 2005, The United States Supreme Court in Cutter V Wilkerson "M.5. No., 03-9877,
5/31/05 ruled to be Facially Valid Under The Establishment Cause,

Director Caruso, on behalf of myself and all other similarly situated priscners, T asked

Lhat you remove these restrictions.

SinLere1y

Frlc M. andy £l | ;
139170

cc: Tile

ESH BT F
HrT
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STATE OF MICHIGA™

JENHMIFER M. GRAMHCLM DEPARTMENT OF COREECTIONS PATRICIA L. CARUSD
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

March 17, 2006

Eric M. Dowdy-El # 139170
JCF - 3500 N, Elm Road
Jackson, MI 49201

Dear Mr. Dowdy-El:

Patricia Caruse, Director asked that T respond to your corrcspondence regarding prisoner religious
practices. You list scveral desires. 1 will again respond to each. ‘

L. 1t is appropriate that prisoners ate not allowed to leave school or work assignments (o attend
religious activitics. This rule mirrors practices in the community.

2. It is the decision of the Depariment that we do not provide Halal meals. Perhaps the most
important issue of Halal is the prohibition of pork. Prisoners can choose to avoid pork by self
selecting from the menu offerings. Prisoners can choose the non meat entree for any meal that a
meal entrec is offered.

3. The Department will continuc to require religious medallions to be concealed.

4, Special religious meals are not allowed, beyond what is required for Jewish prisoners at two
facilities pursuant to a court order. '

5. Ihe Department will continue to enforce the rule that prisoners will not be allowed to use
courtesy titles.

6. Nationality Cards arc allowed by Policy. Yowever, they are personal property and must be
received according to the rules regarding receipt of personal property.

7. It has been determined that perfumed oils are not necessary to the practice of the faith. Because
of safety and security concerns regarding oils, they will not be allowed.

efrlier correspondence which you reference, the Depariment is nol in a position Lo
change any of thes€ decisions.  You supgest that rules such as these violate Federal Taw. We believe
they do not. 1 gffcourage you to continue to practice your faith and Lo cooperate with staff regarding

Dave J /B rnett, Special Activities Coordinator
al Facilities Administration

Debra Scutt, Operations Manager
Doug Vasbinder, JCF Warden
Paul Young, JCF Chaplain

File -

F. 0. Bowx 30005, Lansing, Michigarnr 48909
317-241-7300
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ONTTED STATHS DISTRICT ONUR™
BEASTRRN DTISTRICT N® MICHTNAAN
SOITHERN NDTVISTIMN

ERIC DOWNY-RL, AVERIS X, WILSON
TAMES HOLLY, MUJTAHID LATIF

on behalf of themselvesz and

all others similaryl situated

Plaintiffs,

File No.
Vs,
Hon.

PATRICA T, CARUSY, in her official
capacity as Director of the Michigan
NDepartment of Corrections and

DAVE BURNETT, in his official capacity

as Correctional Facilities Administration
Spacial Activities Coordinator

nafendants,

MATTAN AR CTLASS CERTIFTCATTION
Title: 42 U307y 2990 ¢c)
vaderal Rule of 7ivil Procedure 23{aY%ihi(?)

NOW COMES the Plaintiffs' before this Honora“le Court pursuant
to Rules 23fa)' and 23(hV{?), of the Federal Rules of cgivil
Procedure, requesting that the above entitled case he granted
clasg certification for the reasons stated in the attached
Memorandum of Points in Support of Motion for Class Certification.

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure ?3: CLASS ACTIONS:

¥23{a} Prerequisites to a Class Action. fne or more memhers
of a class may sue or be sued as representatives parties on hehalf
of all Only Tf™:

. "{(1} the Class 1s so numerous that +joinder of all members
is impracticable, (2) there are questions of law or fact common
to the class, {(3) the claims or Adefenses of the representative

-l
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parties are typical of the claims or Aefenszes of the class, and,
(4) the representative parties will fairly and adequately protect
the interest of the Class,”

"23(b) Class Actions Maintainable: (b¥(2) clearly defines
the party opposing the class has acted or refused to act on grounds
generally applicable to the class, thereby making appropriate
final injunctive relief or corresponding declatory relief with
respect to the class as a whole."

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS TN suUeprORT OF
MOTION POR CLASS CERTIFICATION

1. Issues Numbers 1, 3, 4, 6, and % of the ahove entitled
Complaint affects the listed Plaintiffs and all other prisoners
incarcerated in and throughout the facilities of the Michigan
Department of Corrections (MDNCY, These members of the Class
also includes any new and all future members of the Class entering
into the MDOC who would be effected by the Defendantss actions,
to list every member of the this Tlass would be impracticable,

2. Issues Numbers 2, and 5 of the above entitled Complaint
affects all of the Plaintiffs and prisoners incarcerated in and
throughout the MDNC that helieve in and practice the 1Islamic
Religion/Taith, These members of the Class also includes any
new and all future members of the Class entering into the MNOC
vho would be effected by the Defendants' actions, to list every
member of the Class would be impracticable,

3. Tassue WNumber 8 of the above entitled Complaint affects
those Plaintiffs/prisoners who are members of The Moorish Science
Temple of America, 1In¢., incarcerated in the MNNC, These members
of the Class also includes any new and all future members of the
Class entering into the MNOCT who would he effected by the

Defendants’ actions, to list every member of the Class would bhe

impracticable,

Ry
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1, The gquestions of law and facts are raised in common to
all of the members of the Class fall of the prisoners in and
throughont the MDOC who are involved in religious programs),
provided the issues raised in the original complaint, and/or
Amendmenta of Compliant under the U.S. Constitution, and
42 USCA 2000(cec) The Religious Tand Use and Tnstitutional
Protection Act {RLOYIPAY,

S The claims of the moving party, the listed Plaintiffs,
are typical claims of prisoners in and throughout the MDNOC., The
RLUIPA 1is applicable to instituions, and protects religious
organizations and individual rights,

6. The representative party of the Class fairly and
adequately protects the interest of the Class accessing ths
protection of the rights provided by the RLUTPA, constitutionally
applicable to all members of the Class, ‘The listst Plaintiffsa
being well versed in the teachings of their perspective religions,
and their religious organizations, many being involved in the
practices of their religion for over 15, 27 and 31 years, will
fairly and adequately protect the interest of the prisoners
involved in religious programs in and throughout the MnNOC,

7. By the DNDefendants creating, approving and enforeing the
restrictions listed in the above entitled Complaint, have shown
beyond a shadow of douht they will act on grounds that affect
the entire prison population of the MDOC involved in religious
programs, etc,, therefore making appropriate final injunctive
relief or corresponding declaratory relief with respect to the
Class as a whole,

Wherefore, the Representing parties as Plaintiffs also states

.
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they are all undivided on all and any of the issues presented
as Plaintiffs. That the aforementioned claims of violations in
the Complaint specifically and cumulatively causes to them “actual
injury" due to the Defendants actions towards them, Further,
that the issues are constitutionally meritable, and Adue to its
subject matters the issues not being separate situations, but
are being raised because of the inadequacies of the statewide
policies enacted and administered by the nefendants, enumerating
an actual iniury to the entirety of the Class.

RELIEW

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray that this Honorable Court grants
Class Certification in the above entitle case for the reasons
given in the Compalint, (1-%) which are hereto adopted and
incorporated by reference,.

FURTHERMORE, the Plaintiffs prays that i{n the granting of
Class Certification, this Honorable Court pursuvant to Rule
23(c¥(2)¥(A) direct an appropriate notice that could be presented
to all the members of the Class: and, pursuvant to Rule 23(g)
appoint class counsel for the Plaintiffs,

Reapectfully submitted,

Pé;tt}:;/ffs;fn Pro Se: J

Eric Dovdyrﬂ. (No. 139170} DATRED ‘4“ -?)"O Q)
éﬁ‘ aj xff'/wfﬁon, (No. 4166011 owu:n:é"@'ﬁ%
mii:ht:rnf (Fo. 216742) naren: " ~ 3 -0b

mdjafid Lavi¥ 169151 namen: Lf—3-0b
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veris X“’é1lson No. 416601

mes Holly Ne. 216282

%jm:{gf No. 16
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UNITRED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

ERIC DOWDY-EL, AVERIS X. WILSON FILE NO:
JAMES HOLLY, MUJAHID LATIF,

on behalf of themselves and

all others similarly situated HON,

Plaintiffs ,
ve

PATRICA L. CARUSO, in her official
capacity as Director of The Michigan
Department of Corrections and

DAVE BURNETT, in his official capacity

as Correctional Facilities Adwinistratien
Special Activities Coordinater,

-

Defendants

PLAINTIFFS MOTION FOR APPOINTHMENT OF COUNSEL
WITH BRIEF IN SUPPORT

NOW COMES, Plaintiffs in and before this Honorable Court
to request Appointed Counrsel on behalf of plaintiffs/prisoners
who are imprisoned in the State of Michigan Department of

Corrections.

The appoiatment of counsel is govern under USCA 28:1915
(d) as Pro" Bono or as the court does appoint in accord to
the discretion of this Honorable Court, Ir is that the gaid
plaintiffa in this Motion seek Appointed Counsel due to the

nature and the complexity of the matter before the Court.
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BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR
APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

1. Plaintiffs/Prisoners are coming before this Court
in the best interest of justice, it its neceasary for
Appointed Counsel due to the claim that is before this

Honoerable Court.

2. Plaintiffs/Prisoners atate that neverthelesa, this
Court may require under complexity and extreme limits imposed
upon prisaners, there are certain restrictions that prisoners

are allowed and privilege to, do too being imprisoned.

3. Reason for Appointed Counsel is necessary due to
the claim against the State of Michigan Department of
Corrections Officials, and the prisoners confined are not
expert in the field of law as experts, in Lititgating, Oral

Argument, before this Honorable Court,

4, After filing of this Cowmplaint, civil in nature
42 USCA 81983 is being served in this Honorable Couwrt. Tt
iz necessary for Appointed Counsel where counsel appearance
before this Court and the State Officiala/Defendants will
presumably be hafore the Judiciary in Oral Argument, Motion
Filing, and Discovery Files if at this Courts requesat to

do =o,
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3, The Appointment of Counsel is within the discretion
of this Honorable Court to appeint counsel to rapresent
plaintiffas inm this Civil Nature Pleading and in the beasat
intereat of justice, so that the Court can deem what is juat
and fairness in the matter asserted in thisz Civil Action

for Relief being requested,

REASON FOR GRANTING APPOINTED
COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS

Plaintiffs here have a meritorious cognizable Civil
Claim against the State of Michigan Department of Corrections
Officials in their official capacities and are financially
unable to afford Legal Fees and Cost of hirinmg or retaining
A Legal Expert Bar Association Member due to the "Tnability

To Pay™ under USCA 28: 1915(d),

Plaintiffa under the penalty of perjury, hereby deposes
and state that all the stateaents contained in this Motion
and Brief are true to the best of their information, knowledge

aud belief,

Reapectfully Submitted,

IN PRO SE

NSNS

Eric Dowdy-EL NO: 139170
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STATE OF MICHIGAN)
1F-1- 3
COUNTY OF JACKSON)Y

VERIFICATION

The undersigned being first Aduly sworn deposes and says that
he has read the forgoing Complaint for wLUIPA and Civil Rights
violations (including all exhibits and motions submitted therein),

astates that it is accurate and true to the best of his knowledge,

Q%;::jéﬁ);Z:bmitted, C

rric Dowdy~-RBl (No. 13917n)
Plaintiff In Pro Se

3517 N, ¥lm Road

Jackson, M1 492M

information and belief,

Subgeribed and swoern to hafore
me on this fg ay of April 2006,

duda X Qalides,

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY Commiagsion ®xpires:

l;:llﬂﬂlﬁﬂ' '
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STATR OF MICHIGAN)
| F-1:
CAOUNTY OF JACKSON)

VERTZTICATION

The undersigned being first duly sworn deposesz and szays that
he has read the forgoing Complaint for RULUIPA and rivil Rights
violations (including all exhihits and motions submitted therein),
states that it is accurate and true to the best of his knowledge,
information and belief,
ornly sbubmitted,

James Holly (Wo. 2152%2)

PAlaintiff In Pre Se
3510 ¥, ®lm Roard
Jackson, MY 49201

Subscribead and sworn to before
me on this 5 day of April 2006,

Sy ) QC@ET(\LS?

{iifgu \RY PUBLIC

MY Commission ®xpires:

JACOUELINE B. COOHE
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Mt
COUNTY OF JACKSON
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Aug §, 2011
ACTING IN COUNTY OF ] A I 500
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STATE OF MICHIGAMN)
asg:
COUNTY OF JACKSON)

VERIFICATION

The undersigned being

firat duly sworn Adeposex and says that

he has read the forgoing Complaint for RLUTPA and Civil Rights

violations (including all exhibits and motions submitted therein),

states that it is accurate and true to the bhest of his knowledge,

information and bhelief,

worn to hefore

Subacribed a
LQ day of april 2916,

me on this

O .

NDTARY PUBLIC '

MY Commission Expires:

GANDRA K. CraPLEGTOM
NOWAN ILELIC, STATE OF i
CERITY CF JACRNN
v COMVAREICE SRPERED Ol A5, 011
NI RO

1y sbubmitteﬂ
it ZL &ﬁ

Averis % Wilson (No.
Plajinti{ff Tn Pro Se
351% N, %lm Roard
Jackson, MI 4192M

Swor

114601)
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STATE OF MICHIGAN)
\F-T T
COUNTY DOF JACKSON)

VERIFICATION

The undersigned being first duly sworn Adeposeszs and says that
he has read the forgoing Complaint for RLUIPA and Civil Rights
vielations ({including all exhibits and motions submitted therein),
states that {t is accurate and true to the bhest aof his knowledge,

information and belief,

Plaintiff tn Pre !
31510 N. Elm Road
Jackson, MT 492M

Subscribed and Ewnrn to hefore
me on thiaxj day of april 2006,

~NOTARY BUBLIC

MY Commisszion "xpires:

Y COMMGINECRS NS | 3 25 2981
MﬁHW?LF



FACILITIES, LISTED ALPHABETICALLY

O ALGER MAXIMUM CORRECTIONAL
FAGILITY
INQUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE
PO, BOX 00
MUNISING, MI 39862
ALGER COUNTY

O BARAGA MAXIMUM CORRECTIONAL,
FACILITY
301 WADAGA ROAD
BARAGA, Wi 45508
BARAGA COUNTY

A BELLAMY CREEK CORRECT|ONAL
FACILITY
1727 W. BLUEWATER HIGHWAY
IONIA | M) 42848
IONIA GOUNTY

o BOYER ROAD CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
10274 BOYER ROAD
CARSON CITY, MI 4881 ¢
MONTCALM COUNTY

R CARSON CITY CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
10522 BOYER RQAD
CARSON CITY, M 48811
MONTCALM COUNTY

o CHARLES EGELER RECEPTION AND
GLIDANCE CEMTER
3858 COOPER STREET
JACKSON, MI 49204 -T547
JACKSON COUNTY

0 CHIPFEWA CORRECTHINAL FAGILITY
A285 W, W20
HWINCGHELOE, W 49704
CHIFFEWA COLUNTY

0 COOPER STREET CORRECTIONAL
FACIITY
3100 COOPER STREET
JACKEON, Mi 46304
JACKSON COUNTY

& DEERFIELD CORRECTIOMAL FACILITY
1766 HARWCOOD ROAD
IONLA, MI 48848
1IONIA COUNTY

7 EARNEST C. BROOKS CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY
2800 5, SHERIDAN DRIVE
MUSHEGCN HEIGHTS, MI 42444
MUSHEGON COUNTY

0 FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITIJHDN .

o FLORENCE CRANE CORRECTIOMAL
FAGILITY
38 FOURTH STREET
COLOWATER, MI 48038
BRANCH COUNTY

JROBERT COTTON CORRECTIONAL
ACILITY
500 N. ELM ROAD

JACKEON, M) 40201

JACKSON COUNTY

o @GS HARRISON CORRECTIONAL FAGILITY
2717 E. BEECHER 3TREET
ADRIAN, Ml 45221
LENAWEE COUNTY

0 HANDLON MICHIGAN TRAIMING UNIT
1728 BLUEWATER HIGHWAY
KONLA, M1 48848
KOMIA COUNTY

2 HIAWATHA CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
4513 W. INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE
KINCHELOE, Ml 4%786-0001
CHIPPEWA COUNTY

o HURON VALLEYT CENTER
3511 BEMIS ROAD
YPEILANTI, MI 48167

WASHTENAW COUNTY &7 - 77

@ HURON VALLEY CORRECTIONAL
FACILTY
1201 BEMI3 ROAD
YPSILANTI, MI 48407
WASHTENAW COUNTY

0 JONLA MAXIMUM CORRECTIGNAL FAGILITY
1578 W. BLUEWATER, HIGHWAY
IONIA, MI 48848
IOHIA COUNTY

© KINROZS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
18770 5. WATERTOWER DRVE
KINCHELDE, Ml 49788
CHIPFEWA COUNTY

O LAKELAND CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
141 FIR&T STREET
COLDWATER, M1 40018
BRANCH COUNTY

a MACOME CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

Cas_e: 2:06-cv-11765
Assigned To : Cohn, Avern
w Referral Judge: Komives, Paul J

W Assign. Date : 4/12/2006 @ 3.03P M.
Description: CMP DOWDY, ET AL V.

oMl
#2071 N. CRUBWELL mureo -
ST. LGUIS, MI 48880
GRATIOT COUNTY

o MOUND SORRECTIONAL FACILITY
17601 MOUND ROAD
DETROIT, Mi 48212
WAYNE GOUNTY

O MUSKEGON CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
2400 § SHERIDAM DRIVE
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
MUSKEGON COUNTY

. o HEWBERRY CORRECTIONAL FACILETY
3001 HEWBERRY AVENUE
NEWBERRY, MI 40888
LUCE COUNTY

o DAKY CORREGTIONAL FACILITY
1500 CABERFAE HIGHWAY ’
.. EABTLAKE, Wi 406 28-0038
MANISTEE COUNTY

o OJIBWAY CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
NET0E OJIBWAY ROAD
MARENISGO, MI 4B847-9771
GOGEBIC COUNTY

o PARNALL CORRECTHONAL FACILITY
1780 E. PARNALL
JACKEDN, Mi 49201
JACKSON COUNTY

O PARR HIGHWAY CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY
2727 E, BEECHER STREET
ADRIAN, M1 48221
LENAWEE COUNTY

o PINE RIVER GORRECTIONAL FACHITY
310 N. HUBBARD
ST. LOLIE, Mi 48000
GRATIOT COUNTY

5 PUGSLEY CORRECTIONAL FAGILITY

CARUSO, ET AL (TAM)

" 47500 FIVE MILE ROAD —
PLYMOUTH, M1 48170
WAYNE COLNTY

& RYAN CORRECTIONAL FAGIITY
17800 RYAN ROAD
DETROAT, M) £8212
WAYNE GOUNTY

0 SAGINAW CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
#6215 PIERCE ROAD
FREELAND, M! 48623
SAGINAW COUNTY

© SOUTHERN MIZHIGAN CORRECTIONAL
FACLITY
4002 COOPER STREET
JACKSON, M) 49201
JACKBON COUNTY

O ST. LOUIE CORRECTINAL FAGILITY
BEBS M. CROSWELL ROAD
5T. LOUIS, M 40000
GRATIOT COUNTY

O STANDISH MAXIMUM CORRECTIONAL
Fatury
4T3 W, M-B4
STANDISH, M 42632
ARENAC COUNTY

0 STRAITE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
4307 W. M-30
KINGHELOE, MI 4RTB5-0001
CHIFPEWA COUNTY

0 THUME CORRECTIONAL FAGILITY
3228 JOHN COMLEY DRIVE
LAPEER, Mi 48448
LAPEER COUNTY

O WAYNE COUNTY JAlL
E70 CLINTOM BTHEET
DETRONT, Mt 48226
WAYNE COUNTY

0 WEST SHORELINE CORREGTIONAL

MILAN 34625 26 MILE ROAD 7401 EAST WALTON ROAD FAZILITY
P.CLBOX 1000 NEW HAVEN, M| 48048 KINGSLEY, Ml dvedy 2800 8. SHERIDAN DIRVE
MILAN, MI 48160-1090 MACOMB GOUNTY GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY MUSKEGOHN HEIGHTS, MI 49444
WASHTEHAW COLINTY MUSKEGUN COUNTY

QFFICE USE ONLY

PLAINTIFF ADDRESS: (IF NOT ABQOVE) BAZI% OF JURISDICTION CRIGIN FEE STATUS
. 5,2 US GOVERNMENT DEFENDANT H‘ommm FROCEEDING o IFP 14 FORMA PAUPERIS
FEDERAL QUESTION REMGVED FROM STATE COURT a ' Wal WAIVED
4 DIVERSITY 0 5 TRANSFERRED FROM ANOTHER o PR PAID
DISTRICT COURT
PLAINTIFF'S GOUNTY OF RESIDENGE NATURE OF SUIT JURY DEMAND CASE OPENING
o S10MOTION TO VACATE CHECK YES UNLY IF DEMANDED IN OPEN AS CV
@ 530 HABEAS CORPUS COMPLAINT © CREDIT REASSIGN Tot
11 53§ HABEASIDEATH PENALTY (MOTION TO VACATE - 225%)
0,540 MANDAMUS ?@p
50 CIVIL RIGHTS u YES
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Is this a case that has been previously discontinued or dismissed? - ‘ O Yes
i yes, give the following information:

Court:

?&o

Case Number:

Judge:

Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously discontinued O Yes
or dismissed companion cases in this or any other court, including state

court? (Companion cases are matters in which it appears substantially

similar evidence will be offered or the same or related parties are present

and the cases arise out of the same transaction or occurrence.)

If yes, give the following information:

Court:

?@o

Case Number:

Judge:

hat ] .
e
"

s

Notes:
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